Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 54395
MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWRClaim Date: April 01, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby North
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Travel for session. Continuation of claim 54391
Date Expenses Amount
April 03, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Helijet to Constituency
April 01, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 02, 2025 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
April 03, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Victoria to Vancouver
April 03, 2025 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
Total Payable $416.67
Date 03 Apr2025

dge, Janet VM150127 RW|
that the amount to be paid is
ippropriate statute or other authority for payment

accordance




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: April 8, 2025
To: ]
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Please review your reservation below.
If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.
We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!
Need to fly farther? Helijet Charters can also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business
or pleasure?
Customer Information
Account Customer # R
Name Janet Routledge
Company Ndp Caucus

Booking
Thursday, April 3, 2025 Invoice [N
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
IV ictoria Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: 3
Grand Total 253.00
I ancouver Harbour
» Directions




American Express $253.00

35 minutes Date / Time April 3, 2025 G
SUmma KEEE KEREK Kk EXE

Confirmed kd -
Expiration -

1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 192256

. Janet Routledge, Female

Add to Calendar

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years.

Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the day prior to departure.

After Spm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any
onward and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make
their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made
without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

***HELUET FARES INCLUDE***

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16, 2023, Helijet
will be collecting a Heliport Improvement Fee (HIF) of $8.00 per passenger boarded, per departure from any
of the 3 PHS managed heliports: Vancouver Harbour, Victoria Harbour, Nanaimo Harbour.

BAGGAGE:

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 Ibs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed.

Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany you on the same
flight.
Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size and weight restrictions.

PARKING:




i Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
R Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54484

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWRClaim Date: April 06, 2025
Constituency: Bumaby North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Preparcd By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for session

Date Expenses Amount
April 06, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Constituency to Helijet
April 10, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Helijet to Constituency
April 06, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Vancouver to Victoria
April 06, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
April 07, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 08, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 09, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 10, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Victoria to Vancouver
April 10, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $797.34

Date 10 Apr 2025 Signature

t the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




———
From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: April 8, 2025 [N
To: .
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helifet

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

Account Customer # ]
Name Janet Routledge
Company Ndp Caucus

Booking '

Sunday, April 6, 2025 Invoice| R
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62

Departure: +GST $12.05

R Vancouver Harbour

» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05

Arrival:

X ., Grand Total 253.00
I Victoria Harbour 2
» Directions




American Express $253.00

35 minutes Date / Time April 6, 2025 @ (R
Summary Wk kkkk bk

Confirmed -
Expiration -

1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 151913

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

*¥**HELIET FARES INCLUDE***

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

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 lbs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed.

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

Sent: April 10, 2025 |

To: I

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helijet

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

Thursday, April 10, 2025 invoicel N

FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
I Victoria Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95

Taxes $12.05
Arrival:

Grand Total 253.00
I ancouver Harbour i 3

» Directions




American Express $253.00
35 minutes

Date / Time April 10, 2025 @ [
Summa KEER FEEX k¥ k%X
Confirmed pe -
Expiration -
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 166132

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

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

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




e Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
AT Travel Claim Form

Clalm Number: 54563

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWFClaim Date: April 13, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip:

Prepared By: “

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for session

Date Expenses Amount

April 13, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Constituency to Helijet

April 17, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Helijet to Constituency

April 13, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Vancouver to Victoria

April 13, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

April 14, 2025 MLA Per Diem $61.00

April 15, 2025 MLA Per Diem $61.00

April 16, 2025 MLA Per Diem $61.00

April 17, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Victoria to Vancouver

April 17, 2025 MLA Per Diem $61.00

Total Payable $797.34

Date __ 17Apr2025 Signature

ge, Janet VM150127 R
that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




| AU

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: April 13, 2025

To: .

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

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
Sunday, April 13, 2025 Invoice [
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
- FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
Departure: +GST $12.05
I 2 couver Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival:




IV ictoria Harbour :Grand Total o R $253.00
» Directions : — : Lt as -

American Express $253.00
35 minutes

Date / Time April 13, 2025 @ [
Confirmed Summary kkkk k¥ kk kX -

Expiration -
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 198934

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

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
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

Sent: April 17,2025 [

To:

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
Account Customer # [ ]
Name Janet Routledge
Company Ndp Caucus

Thursday, April 17, 2025 Invoice [N
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
- FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
Departure: +GST $12.05
I ictoria Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival:




Il Vancouver Harbour Grand Total $253.00
» Directions

American Express $253.00
35 minutes

Date / Time April 17, 2025 @ [
conﬂrmed Summary koo ko ‘tlt-

Expiration -
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 194734

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




buy Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Y Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54650

MLA Name: Routiedge, Janet VM150127 RWFRClaim Date: April 27, 2025

Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: Kaylee Szakacs

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for session

Date Expenses Amount

April 27, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Constituency to Helijet

May 01, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Helijet to Constituency

April 27, 2025 Airfare - oneway $371.75
Vancouver to Victoria

April 27, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

April 28, 2025 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00

April 29, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 30, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 01, 2025 Airfare - oneway $371.75
Victoria to Vancouver

May 01, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $1000.84

Date 01 May 2025 Signature
Janet
t the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
iate statute or other authority for payment
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount




.

e e
From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: April 27, 2025
To:
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
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

Account

Customer # -
Name Janet Routledge
Company Ndp Caucus

Booking
Sunday, April 27, 2025 Invoice N
FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25% $346.43
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $17.70
I Vancouver Harbour
» Directions Billing $354.05
Taxes $17.70
Arrival:




llVictoria Harbour Grand Total $371.75
» Directions

American Express $371.75
35 minutes
Date / Time Aprit 27,2025 @
Conﬁmed Summarv AN S ".‘-
Expiration ..-
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 172654
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

- Vancouver Harbour
» Directions

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE
Janet Routledge, Female

Account Customer # -
Name Janet Routledge
Company Ndp Caucus
Thursday, May 1, 2025 iovice D

FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25%
PHS-Heliport Imorovement Fee

- GST

Silling

Taxes

Amencan Express

Date / Time May £, 2025 @ NGB

e e

Authorization 103594

S17.70

$371L.75

$371.75




A

by Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
i Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54726

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWRClaim Date: May 04, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Preparec By: (N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for session

Date Expenses Amount

May 04, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Constituency to Helijet

May 08, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Helijet to Constituency

May 04, 2025 Airfare - oneway $371.75
Vancouver to Victoria

May 04, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

May 05, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 06, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 07, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 08, 2025 Airfare - oneway $371.75
Victoria to Vancouver

May 08, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $1034.84

Date 08 May 2025

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

Account Customer & [
Name Janet Routledze
Company Ndo Caucus
Thursday, May 8, 2025 twoice s
FARE-YAWH-SENIOR-25% $346 43
24S-Heliport Imocrovemans Tae $752
— Y 1 —1 - -
Departure: GS $17.70
-V'nctoria Harbour
» Directions Sitling $35405
Taxes $17.70
Arrival:
Grand Total $37L.75
ouver Harbour
» Directions
American Express S37L.75
35 minutes Date /Time May 8, 2025 @ --
Summary sess coos soce .
Confirmed
Expiration . -
Authorizaton 1472€5

1 Passengers - FULL FARE
Janet Routledge, Femate

Add to Calendar

A A A



L e R N e A S

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: May 4, 2025 [

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
Sunday, May 4, 2025 Invoice [N
FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25% $346.43
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $17.70
Il Vancouver Harbour
» Directions Billing $354.05
Taxes $17.70
Arrival:




I Victoria Harbour Grand Total $371.75
» Directions

American Express $371.75
35 minutes

Date / Time May 4, 2025 @
conﬁrmed Summary FhkEk Khk¥ ’B"t*-

Expiration | l-
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 188483

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
onward and/or return reservations {additional cancellation fees may apply)

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

Claim Number: 54872

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWRClaim Date: January 20, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |G

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: constituency Travel To: Vancouver/Burnaby

Trip Details: Miscellaneous mileage from multiple meetings and events on the mainland

Date Expenses Amount
January 20, 2025 17(km) $10.84

To the Vancouver Caucus Office and back home

January 24, 2025 20(km) $12.73
Home to Lunar New Year event and back

January 25, 2025 13(km) $8.57
Home to BCIT and back

January 27, 2025 19(km) $11.97
Home to the Orephrum and back

January 28, 2025 17(km) $10.84
To the Vancouver Caucus Office and back home

February 01, 2025 26(km) $16.38
Home to the Nikkei Centre

March 01, 2025 26(km) $16.51
Home to Alan Emmott Centre and back

March 07, 2025 19(km) $12.22
Home to Hotel for Breakfast event

March 15, 2025 58(km) $36.54
Home to Delta back to Burnaby

March 17, 2025 18(km) $11.84
Home to Hilton Metrotown and back

Total Payable



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54872

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWFClaim Date: January 20, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

Date ___23May2025 Signature

Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount



- Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
3 ) Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54877

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWRClaim Date: April 11, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |GG

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  constituency Travel To: Vancouver/Burnaby

Trip Details: Miscellaneous mileage claims for multiple meetings and events

Date Expenses Amount

April 11, 2025 13(km) $8.57
Home to BCIT and back

April 26, 2025 21(km) $13.73
Home to Lapu Lapu Day festival and back

April 26, 2025 18(km) $11.84
Home to Hilton Metrotown and back

April 26, 2025 20(km) $13.10
Home to 488 Beresford St and back

May 21, 2025 17(km) $10.71
Home to Vancouver Caucus office and back

May 21, 2025 Parking $23.00

Total Payable $80.95

Date 23 May 2025 Signatute

150127 RWR
t to be paid is ¢
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount



lndigo Lot

NOANNVYHL

Trans : |GEGIGB

Paid: $23.00

urchase Time;
MAY 21,2025

Licence plate;

1d13234 ONIMEVd

Card : sxsorsiekkk kR

Aulh: 886466

NOAMNNVHL

Expires:
MAY 21

Thank you lor parking
with Indlgo
bUl_nb9,7z73 A
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54879

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWRClaim Date: May 11, 2025

Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Traveled for session

Date Expenses Amount

May 11, 2025 9(km) $5.67

Home to Helijet
May 15, 2025 9(km) $5.67
Helijet to Home

May 11, 2025 Airfare $371.75

May 11, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

May 12, 2025 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

May 13, 2025 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

May 14, 2025 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

May 15, 2025 Airfare $371.75

May 15, 2025 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
Total Payable $984.84

Date 22 May 2025 Signature

that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
ropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount



Customer Information

Account Customer # e
Name Janet Routledge
Company Ndp Caucus

Thursday, May 15, 2025 invoice |
FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25% 5346.43
PHS-Heliport Impgrovemenst Fee 57.62
Departure. + G5T 517.70
I victoria Harbour
» Directions Billing $354.05
Taxes $17.70
Arrival:
Grand Total $371.75
I Vancouver Harbour
» Directions
American Express $371.75
35 minutes Date / Time may 15, 2025 @ [
Summary tdme epme -»oo-
Confirmed
Expiration [ ]
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 143850

Janet Routledge, Female



Customer Information

Account Customer # R
Name Janet Routledzge
Company Ndp Caucus

Booking
|
Sunday, May 11, 2025 invoice [N |
FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25% $346.43
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fea $7.62
I Vancouver Harbour
» Directions Bitling 5354.05
Taxes $17.70
Arrival:
abs > Grand Total $371.75
I Victoria Harbour
» Directions
American Express 537175
35 minutes Date / Time May 11, 2025 @ [N
Summary ek 3 “"""‘-
Confirmed
Expiration [ | l [ ]
1 Passengers - FULL FARE autharkzgtion t:

Janet Routledge, Female

FARE RULES:




MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
CLAIM 54926 TRAVEL CLAIM FORM

MLA NAME: CONSTITUENCY:
JIANET RouTiepGe fzuk/\fﬁéy N oRTH

TRAVEL BY: (NAME IF OTHER THAN MLA: IF CA INCLUDE SPOUSE/DEPENDENT [OJ CA. by
ADDRESS)

V132135
TRIP DETAILS:
TRAVEL FROM: TO: RETURN TRIP 3
VAN LouveR VICTORIA
TRAVEL EXPENSES FOR REIMBURSEMENT

$.61/km to Mar 31/2024 DATES INCLUDING STARTING AND ENDING | AMOUNT CLAIMED
$.63/km as of April 1/2024 LOCATION

S 6aion (O wus| Moy 423K frow CO & Hasherar ir [$ £, 0
2;16[5?23‘)3 /0’ KMS nlcm) i, 2wk ‘fl“()u\ H{l Vba-lbt Avif immwwﬂs éf-, ‘)7(_)
AIRFARE/FERRY: $ .

: 70

A(/wm d,lta/ §(ff'\()uA/‘vL ’ )/iung (¢ b6 1L 204 b (s ?‘7)
UI‘HER EXPENSES: $

HOTEL: $

PERDIEM: Doion  Wda- 16 rotr 367 (\7 o
lunch b Dlune )V(.(/w? W, vk 4 /{”f £ (0 .
TOTAL AMOUNT CLAIMED $ ?}; 7 (f(f

TACH ALL
CA'S D

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

SPENDING AUTHORITY SIGNATURE

}LL(L('}( 2/, 7/-97&"1
DATEY

revised:2024-11-15




Date : 05/15/25
Time :
Room Number :
Confirmation Number :
Receipt Number :
PAYMENT RECEIPT
Date Description Amount
05/15/25 Mastercard XXXXXXXXXXXX XX/XX 01818E XXIXX 251 .90CAD
Page 10of 1

Guest Signature Cashier 39




CIBC MasterCard w Q

@ Transaction Glossary

QQ  Viewing Last 4 Weeks

MAY 15, 2025

MAY 14, 2025

CHECK INSTALLMENT ELIGIBILITY

-$251.90 »

MAY 11, 2025

HARBOUR AIR RESERVATIO
RICHMOND, BC -$239.99 >

HARBOUR AIR RESERVATIO
RICHMOND, BC -$339.00 >



M Gmail I

Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

1 message

reservation@harbourair.com <reservation@harbourair.com> Sun, May 11, 2025 -

Reply-To: reservation@harbourair.com
To:ﬂ

V. |HARBOUR AIR

Check Flight Status I Manage Flight I Deals & Specials ' High Flyer Rewards | Locations

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air! To ensure your experience is as easy and enjoyable as possible,
please review this email in full, along with the booking information, and fare conditions prior to arrival.

If you require changes to your reservation prior to travel, log into your account using your HAS# at
www.harbourair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard!

Customer Information

Account HAS #

Bookincj

Wednesday, May 14, 2025 invoice [

Air Transportation Charges
righ

Sked 200 : (2) Value $188.69
Departure: Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00
-Vancouver Harbour Sked 200 : Sustainability Fee $1.18
» Directions Sked 200 : Vancouver Terminal Fee $4.00
. Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee $12.85
Arrival:
_Victoria Harbour Taxes, Fees and Charges
» Directions Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $10.85
+ Goods and Services Tax $11.42
35 minutes

Optional Service Charges

KK - Confirmed All Skeds - Baggage : Value Baggage Fee $0.00




1 Passenger(s) - Value Billing $228.57

' _ Taxes $11.42

239.99
Add to Calendar Grand Total $

Master Card $239.99

Date / Time may 11, 2025 N
Summéry | —— **.ntt‘t‘nhk- '

Expiration -

Autharization 071952

Value Terms & Conditions

Checking-in (Float Operations):

« Recommended check-in time: 40 minutes before scheduled departure.
¢ Check-in cutoff time:20 minutes before scheduled departure.

Checking-in (Wheeled Operations):

¢ Check-in opens: 60 minutes before scheduled departure time at the airport.
¢ Check-in cutoff time: 25 minutes before scheduled departure .

Baggage:

¢ Guaranteed Baggage is 15 |bs per passenger.
» Baggage over 15lbs is subject to a fee of $3/Ib (taxes included) and travels on a space-

available, standby basis.
* Note third-party bookings may have different baggage terms and conditions.

Boarding:

» All passengers 18 years and above must present either on e piece of valid, non-expired
government issued photo identification, or two pieces of valid, non-expired government-
issued identification without a photograph.

More Information:

* Please review Fare Details (https://harbourair.com/fares/) and Booking Conditions
(https://www.harbourair.com/booking-conditions/).

Change & Cancellations on Value

Cancellations by the Passenger:




* More than 72 hours prior to scheduled departure time: Cancellations are eligible for
refund to HA Credit subject to a $50 cancellation fee for all refundable fares, fees and
taxes. HA Credit is valid for 12 months following the cancellation date.

* Less than 72 hours prior to scheduled departure time: cancellations are not eligible for
refund.

Changes by the Passenger:

« More than 72 hours prior to scheduled departure time: Reservations can be changed to
same tier, or higher. Passengers must pay for any difference in fare and $50 change fee.

« Day of, up to 1 hour before scheduled departure: Reservations can be changed to another
same-day flight on the same tier for same-day $75 change fee.

Thursday, May 15, 2025 invoic<|

Air Transportation Charges

Flight #2222 e : :
Sked 200 : (2) Comfort $282.98
Departure: Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00
IV ctoria Harbour Sked 200 : Sustainability Fee $1.18
» Directions Sked 200 : Vancouver Terminal Fee $4.00
. Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee $12.85
Arrival:
-Vancouver Harbour Taxes, Fees and Charges
» Directions Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $10.85
+ Goods and Services Tax $16.14
35 minutes
Optional Service Charges
KK - Confirmed All Skeds - Baggage : Comfort Baggage Fee (2024) $0.00
1 Passenger(s) - Comfort Bling $322.86
Grand Total $339.00
Add to Calendar
Master Card $339.00

Date / Time May 11, 2025 @_
Summary K Rk X ***-

Authorization 07240z

Comfort Terms & Conditions




i Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

55 i Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54989

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWRClaim Date: May 25, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Mayne Island Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Traveled for session

Date Expenses Amount
May 25, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
May 25, 2025 Taxi $100.00

Taxi from ferry

May 26, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 27, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 28, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 29, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 29, 2025 Taxi $25.00

Helijet to home

Total Payable $405.00

Date 04 Jun 2025 Signature

Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
B | ]

Date Signature

Spending Authority Signature



May 22, 2025
JANET ROUTLEDGE
Your Account

BlueBird Cabs
843 ROYAL OAK AVE
VICTORIA, BC V8X 3T3
6472141959
WWW.NONE.COM

Cashier: 0JAONJ
Transaction 001813

Total $100.00
CREDIT CARD SALE $100.00

AMEX

Retain this copy for statement
~validation

25-May~202sw
$100.00 | Methog: CTLESS
AMERICAN EXPRESS
XXXXXXXXXX
VALUED CUS
Reference ID: 514600503652
Auth ID: 89
MlD kkkkk ok
AID: AD00000025010801
AthNtwkNm: AMEX

NO CARDHOLDER VERIFICATION

Online: https://clover.com/
/QN4X15FX5Q934

Page 4 of 4



YELLOW CAB COMPANY - CAB
14471 CLARK DRIVE
VANCOUVER, BC V5L3K9
6046811111
Y187

SALE
MID: 6756300
TID: 281
Batch #: 149001
05/29/25
APPR CODE: 817827
AMEX

RAxk Akkw %

GST: 105762447
Ref#: 00000003
RRN: 00000003

Proximity
if/li

AMOUNT $25.00
TIP $5.00
TOTAL  $30.00

x:;V;L—JE;éUsrousa

. ESS
ERICAN EXPR

A A000000025010801

rvR: 0000008000

| AGREE YO PAY ABOVE TOTAL
AMOUNT IN ACCORDANCE WiTH
CARD ISSUER AGREEMENT
(MERCHANT AGREEMENT If
CREDIT VOUCHER)
RETAIN THIS COPY FoR
STATEMENT VERIFICATION

Thank You
please Come Again

e MERCHANT COPY by




Customer Information

Account Customer # [
Name Janet Routledge
Company Ndp Caucus

Thursday, May 29, 2025 Invoice { N

FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25% $346.43
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee 57.62
Departure: +GST $17.70
-Victoria Harbour
» Directions Billing $354.05
Taxes $17.70
Arrival:
Grand Total $371.75
ancouver Harbour
» Directions
American Express §37175

35 minutes Date / Time May 29, 2025 -

o |

Confirmed
Expiration

1 Passengers - FULL FARE el o

. Janet Routledge, Female

Add to Calendar

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet
Reservations to book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years.
Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to departure.

After Spm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any
cancellations will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way
travel.




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 55158
MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWRKlaim Date: June 11, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby North
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By: [
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: constituency Travel To: Cambell River
Trip Details: Traveled to attend Caucus Meetings and events
Date Expenses Amount
June 11, 2025 22(km) $14.05
Home to Airport
June 13, 2025 17(km) $10.96
Airport to 6411 Nelson Ave
June 13, 2025 8(km) $5.42
6411 Nelson Ave to Home
June 11l 2025 Accommodation Expenses $751.68
June 11, 2025 Airfare $712.45
Pacific Coastal Airlines
June 11, 2025 Dinner Only $36.00
June 11, 2025 Parking $37.50
Parking at Airport
June 12, 2025 MLA Per Diem $61.00
June 13, 2025 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
Total Payable $1668.56

Date 18 Jun 2025 Signature

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code

Routledge, Janet VM150127 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and isin accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

STOB Code Amount
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Pacific Coastal

A FE L B =

Reservation Confirmation . .
Your reservation is now confirmed Reservatlo n N um ber . -

*All charges and payments appear in: CAD

Main Passenger

Name Total Charges GST Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due
ROUTLEDGE, JANET $678.52 $33.93 $712.45 $712.45 $0.00
Passenger(s) Seat(s

ROUTLEDGE, JANET

Flight Itinerary

Leg Flight Number Date Departure Arrival Aircraft Status

1 11 Jun 2025 B -\couver B/ vPeELL RIVER BEECH 1900  CONFIRMED
2 130un2025 | EAvPeeLL RIVER Il /ANCOUVER BEECH 1900  CANCELLED
3 133un2025 [ cAvPBELL RIVER I /ANCOUVER BEECH 1900 CONFIRMED

8P flight numbers operated by Pacific Coastal Airlines.
Aircraft type and schedule subject to change without notice.

Purchase Summary

Leg Passenger Description Amount GST Total
1 ROUTLEDGE, JANET AIF - YVR $5.00 $0.25 $5.25
1 ROUTLEDGE, JANET Y1 - ENCORE FARE $284.30 $14.22 $298.52
1 ROUTLEDGE, JANET Security Surcharge $9.46 $0.47 $9.93
1 ROUTLEDGE, JANET Fuel Surcharge $20.00 $1.00 $21.00
1 ROUTLEDGE, JANET Nav Canada Fee $18.00 $0.90 $18.90
3 ROUTLEDGE, JANET AIF - YBL $10.00 $0.50 $10.50
3 ROUTLEDGE, JANET Y1 - ENCORE FARE $284.30 $14.22 $298.52
3 ROUTLEDGE, JANET Security Surcharge $9.46 $0.47 $9.93
3 ROUTLEDGE, JANET Fuel Surcharge $20.00 $1.00 $21.00
3 ROUTLEDGE, JANET Nav Canada Fee $18.00 $0.90 $18.90

Total $678.52 $33.93 $712.45

Payment Information

Date Payer's Name Amount Transaction Type PO Number Receipt Authorization
10 April 2025 Janet Marie Routledge $575.95 AMERICAN 4123784 292412
EXPRESS
29 May 2025 ROUTLEDGE, JANET $68.25 AMERICAN 4158194 205240
EXPRESS
13 June 2025 ROUTLEDGE, JANET $68.25 AMERICAN 4168867 261294
EXPRESS





